## INAPTA Southeast District Meeting Minutes Floyd Memorial Hospital, New Albany, Indiana May 15, 2012

SE District Committee Members Present

- Nate Nevin
- 2. Tom Russell

SE District Committee Members Absent

- 1. Krupa Patel
- 2. Loel D'Souza

## Guests

Please see attached attendance sheet

Order of Business

Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm after dinner

1. Consent Agenda

There were no previous consent items.

- 2. New Business
- Introductions were made following dinner.
- Nate Nevin explained the itinerary for the evening and thanked everyone for being present.
- Due to illness, the guest speaker for the evening was unable to attend.
- Nate called the business meeting to order at 6:05 PM. The meeting being duly convened and was ready to proceed with business.
- A quorum was unable to be established for this meeting.
- Meeting minutes for August 28, 2012 were presented. Nate stated the meeting minutes will be voted on for approval at the next business meeting provided being able to establish a quorum.
- Nate presented the agenda of the current meeting.
- Nate recognized Tyler Helm and Diana Richmer on perfect attendance for all 4 meetings of 2012 and they were given a bag of candy each.
- Nate spoke on behalf of the Legislative Committee. He discussed plans for the upcoming year regarding direct access. He spoke on PT Day at the Statehouse and encouraged people to attend and market to peers.
- Nate provided us with an update on Continued Competency via email from Mary Bennett.
- Nate gave an update regarding the INAPTA elections and encouraged people to vote.
- Nate spoke regarding the Manual Therapy and Orthopedic SIG. States there will be an educational session on February 9 regarding evaluation and treatment of the lumbar spine.
- Nate gave an update regarding Federal Affairs per information provided at the Fall Conference Business Meeting by Blair Frye.
- Performed a yearly review discussing previous meetings, number of people in attendance, guest speakers, and money raised for PAC. In 2011, we averaged 12.5 people per meeting and this year we have averaged 15.7 people. Nate gave Krupa's treasurer's report regarding finances for 2012.
- Vice Chair Report from Tom Russell. No report.

- Secretary Report from Loel D'Souza. No report.
- Treasurer Report from Krupa Patel. No report.
- Bylaws Committee Report from Diana Richmer: States her goal for 2013 is to review the bylaws and make changes as appropriate to be voted on in a 2013 meeting
- Nominating Committee Report. No report.
- Goals for 2013 include establishing a nominating committee, holding elections for the vice chair and secretary positions, hold frequent PAC fundraisers at meetings, review and update the bylaws, stream meetings online or via conference call, increase membership and attendance at meetings.
- There was an open discussion regarding future meetings and ideas to raise money for the PAC.
- Nate adjourned the meeting at approximately 7:15 PM.

Reports filed

NIL

There being no further business to come before the meeting, the meeting was adjourned by Nate at 7:15 PM EST.

Submitted By

Nate Nevin, PT, DPT

Chairperson Southeast District INAPTA